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R Correspondence? ||
REF: ) Iden Cottage
Init Frittenden Road
26 JuL 701 Staplehurst
CHO. DET. & TN12 0DH
DEAWER ’
K 07808 473 480

info@robchapman.com

25 July 2012

Re: The Old Coach House, Spenny Lane, Claygate
MA/11/1187 '

Dear Catherine Slade.

Thank you for your letter of 20 July. While I am disappointed in the result, I am not
surprised. Hdoes seem such a shame though, as to increase the letting time from 4
weeks to 8, or even 12 weeks, would not go any where near creating a sudo residency
by backdoor means. Which is why the holiday letting advise is set low. This I
understand.

Therefore can you please advise council topass the permission as it is, with 4 weeks
maximum let imposed. And in the fullness of time when I am able to show evidence
that is deemed to be ‘acceptable’ to council, maybe I will request an extension then.

Many thanks for your time anyway, and I look forward to receiving written formal
planning acceptance soon.




